MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE PLEASURE DRIVEWAY AND PARK DISTRICT OF PEORIA, ILLINOIS HELD AT 5:00 P.M. ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 10, 2024 AT THE BONNIE NOBLE CENTER FOR PARK DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION, 1125 W. LAKE AVENUE, PEORIA, ILLINOIS.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Trustee and Chair Laurie Covington, Trustee and Vice Chair Reagan Leslie Hill,

and Executive Director Emily Cahill

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustees Timothy Bertschy, Laurie Covington, Reagan Leslie Hill, Joyce Harant,

Steve Montez, and President Robert Johnson

STAFF PRESENT: Executive Director Emily Cahill, Brent Wheeler, Becky Fredrickson, Matt

Freeman, Mike Friberg, Jacob Kuban, Scott Loftus, Kristi Shoemaker (v), and

Alicia Woodworth

Note: (v) = Attended Virtually

1. CALL TO ORDER

Trustee Covington called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

2. ROLL CALL

3. MOTION TO PERMIT COMMITTEE MEMBER TO ATTEND MEETING ELECTRONICALLY

No request to attend meeting electronically was received.

4. MINUTES

4.A. Approval of March 13, 2024 Planning Committee Meeting Minutes

Trustee Hill moved to approve the minutes of March 13, 2024. Motion seconded by Executive Director Cahill and carried on unanimous voice vote.

5. **NEW BUSINESS**

5.A. Closed Work Order Reports

Matt Freeman presented the January – March, 2024 Closed Work Order Reports. *Please see Attachment A.* As a reminder, these service work orders are reporting the support of Equipment Service crews and do not report the daily work performed by park crews out in regional parks.

5.B. Status Updates

-Domestic Animals Policy at Detweiller Park

Kristi Shoemaker stated that in general, most nature preserves do not allow dogs. That applies to Forest Park Nature Center and Singing Woods. However, both Detweiller Park and Robinson Park both have areas that are dedicated nature preserves. In those areas and nature trails, dogs are allowed as long as the dog remains leashed. Trustee Covington requested signage be added in those areas to clarify that dogs are allowed, but they must be leashed.

Minutes: Planning Committee April 10, 2024 Page 1

-Detweiller Riverside Building Proposal

Becky Fredrickson stated that staff sent out a request for proposal for use of the former Detweiller clubhouse building. Two proposals were received and currently, staff is proceeding with one of those proposals. Lease agreement terms are currently being discussed. Once finalized, the agreement will be presented to the Board for approval.

-Bradley Park Statue Replacement

Becky Fredrickson stated that based on past meetings, progress is being made. Staff is working on developing three potential options and is looking for direction on one of the three options, based on the feedback received.

Through discussion, Trustee Hill MOVED that the genre of the artwork at the former Columbus statue site at Bradley Park be artwork representing the Native American community. Motion seconded by Trustee Covington and passed by the following vote: Planning Committee members – Trustees Covington and Hill – Aye, Executive Director Cahill – Abstain, Trustee Bertschy – Aye, Trustee Harant – Aye, Trustee Montez – Aye, President Johnson – Aye. As such, a meeting with regional native communities will be held for further discussion will be planned. Representatives from the Seven Circles Heritage Center, Eagle Ridge Elders, and other regional native communities are to be invited. As a courtesy, the Uplands Residential Association will be informed of the meeting and may attend if they so choose.

-Lakeview Splashpad

Mike Friberg stated that at the prefabricated restroom was approved by the Board and has been ordered. Staff is working with the Spray Ground manufacturer to identify a couple options. Once that is completed, an engineer will be brought in to design the plumbing. It is anticipated the project will be completed by this fall, with grand opening being next summer.

-Donovan Park Trail Work

Jacob Kuban stated that there was stump grinding being done at the Donovan Park trail. It may have briefly appeared as though the trail was closed, with the dead trees blocking it. However, it has been cleared and stump grinding is now complete.

Trustee Bertschy asked if the concept at Donovan Park was to clean up all vegetation that was not native to the park. Jacob Kuban stated, yes, that is the goal. The upper and middle ponds were always kept with virtually no vegetation as a golf course. Those pond systems are maintaining fishing opportunities. Volunteer groups are helping clear the south and west sides of the street border of the park to make way for more native habitat.

6. PENDING BUSINESS

None at this time.

Minutes: Planning Committee April 10, 2024 Page 2

7. OTHER BUSINESS

None noted at this time.

8. ACTION STEPS REVIEW

1. Schedule meeting with members of the Native American community for their consult in installing permanent artwork with the genre of Native American at Bradley Park.

9. **NEXT MEETING**

Wednesday, May 8, 2024 at 4:00 PM

10. ADJOURNMENT

At 5:46 pm, Trustee Hill made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Motion second by Executive Director Cahill and carried on unanimous voice vote.

Respectfully Submitted by Alicia Woodworth Executive Assistant and Board Secretary

Peoria Park District

Reporting Dates January 2024

Closed Request Analysis

Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

| Req# | Request Date/Time | Close Date/Time | Target | Time | Assistance / Colley | Location / Address | District | Dulaultus |
|-------|-------------------|--------------------|------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|---|------------------|-----------------|
| Grade | Date/Time | Date/ Time | Date | Туре | Assignee / Caller | Location / Address | District | Priority |
| 9700 | 01/03/24 | 01/05/24 | 01/05/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:30:00 | 08:46:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE UPGRADE THE FO | UR FOOT FIXTURES IN THE FO | OX KEEPER AREA. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9701 | 01/03/24 | 01/05/24 | 01/05/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Park Houses A13 | | High Priority |
| Α | 06:32:00 | 08:45:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE REPAIR THE WOKA | ANDA RENTAL HOUSE FURNA | ACE. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9704 | 01/03/24 | 01/11/24 | 01/05/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Pavilion Trewyn | | High Priority |
| Α | 14:22:00 | 08:12:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 192 | 8 | PLEASE REPLACE THE BREA | AKER THAT WAS FOUND TO | BE FAULTY DURING THE INFRARED TESTING. SEE THE ATTACK | HED FOR FOR MORE | NFO. THANK YOU. |
| 9705 | 01/03/24 | 01/05/24 | 01/05/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Central Pool B74 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:28:00 | 08:46:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE REPLACE THE PRES | SSURE SWITCH ON THE BOIL | ER COMPRESSOR. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9706 | 01/03/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/05/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Forest Park | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:42:00 | 07:51:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 792 | 33 | PLEASE CONSTRUCT THE I | NEW PICNIC TABLES AND DE | LIVER TO THE NEW PAVILION. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9709 | 01/04/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/06/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | | High Priority |
| Α | 11:07:00 | 07:34:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 768 | 32 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | THE LIGHTING IN THE FRON | T RESTROOMS. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9711 | 01/04/24 | 01/11/24 | 01/06/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | | High Priority |
| Α | 13:00:00 | 08:13:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE INSTALL AND WIR | RE THE NEW LIFT IN THE MEC | CHANICS SHOP. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9714 | 01/04/24 | 01/11/24 | 01/06/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Madison Golf P63 | | High Priority |
| Α | 14:09:00 | 08:12:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR MULTIPLE | LEAKS IN THE BASEMENT O | F THE PRO SHOP. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9715 | 01/04/24 | 01/11/24 | 01/06/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak | | Medium Priority |
| A | 14:24:00 | 08:12:00 | | Closed | | • | | , |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | | NG TOILET IN THE FARM TO | T AREA. THANK YOU. | | |
| | ,, | - | | | | | | |

| 9716 A | 01/08/24 06:43:00 | 02/05/24 07:35:00 | 01/10/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance Closed | M&R | Camp Wokanda | Medium Priority |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------|---|-------------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 672 | 28 | PLEASE FLUSH THE WATE | ER FILTRATION SYSTEM FOR | THE CAMP. THANK YOU. | |
| 9717 A | 01/08/24 07:09:00 | 02/05/24 07:50:00 | 01/10/24 1 | Operator Request Closed | HE/LSC | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 672 | 28 | PLEASE INSTALL THE NEV | W BIKE RACK. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9718 A | 01/08/24 07:10:00 | 02/05/24 07:50:00 | 01/10/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 672 | 28 | | W BIKE RACK. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9719 | 01/09/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/11/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 06:30:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 07:34:00 648 | 27 | Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE LORI | BY LIGHTS THAT ARE OUT. T | HANK YOU | |
| 9722 | • | | | | | | Laur Duianita |
| 9722 A | 01/10/24 12:22:00 | 02/05/24 07:48:00 | 01/12/24 1 | Operator Request Closed | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | Low Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | | LET FOR THE NEW WALL MO | UNTED MONITOR IN SUPERINTENDENTS OFFICE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9723 | 01/10/24 | 01/11/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Logan Park B77 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:23:00 | 08:13:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE REPAIR THE FLAS | HING BASKETBALL COURT LI | IGHT BEHIND THE REC BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9725 | 01/10/24 | 01/26/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 12:25:00 | 12:56:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 384 | 16 | PLEASE CHECK THE HEAT | IN THE BASEMENT KITCHEN | I. THANK YOU. | |
| 9726 | 01/10/24 | 01/26/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:26:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 12:55:00 384 | 16 | Closed | KEN OUTLET IN THE CONTAC | T RADN. THANK YOU | |
| 9727 | • | | | | | | Maralinas Dalanis |
| 9727 A | 01/10/24 12:26:00 | 01/26/24 12:55:00 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 384 | 16 | | UGE ON HWP2 IN MECH ROC | DM A AT CENTRAL NIGHT HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9728 | 01/10/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:27:00 | 07:35:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | SEVERAL DRIPPING FAUCETS | S THROUGHOUT THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9729 | 01/10/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:28:00 | 07:48:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE A L | EAKING TOILET. SEE BOB FO | R DETAILS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9730 | 01/10/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:29:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 07:47:00 624 | 26 | Closed PLEASE CHECK THE WOR | KING CONDITION OF THE WA | ATER HEATER IN THE CLOSET OF THE BREAK ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9731 | 01/10/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Recreation Center Logan | Medium Priority |
| 3131 | 01/10/24 | 02/03/24 | 01/12/24 | Operator request | Wan | Accreation center Logan | iviculum r nomey |

| Α | 12:31:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 07:34:00 624 | 26 | Closed PI FASE REPAIR THE WIRE | MOI DING AROUND THE REA | AR WINDOWS THAT WAS DISTURBED WHEN THE NEW WINDOWS WERE INSTALLEI | THANK YOU |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------|
| 9732 A | 01/10/24 12:46:00 | 02/05/24 07:34:00 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Logan | High Priority |
| А | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | | SING EMERGENCY EXIT LIGHT | r. THANK YOU. | |
| 9733 | 01/10/24 | 01/26/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak | High Priority |
| Α | 14:28:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 12:56:00 384 | 16 | Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE TOILE | T IN THE RESTROOM NEAR T | THE MILKING COW. THANK YOU. | |
| 9734 | 01/10/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | High Priority |
| A | 14:29:00 | 07:46:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REPAIR THE HOT | WATER PUMP THAT HAS FAIL | LED IN THE BOILER ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9735 | 01/10/24 | 01/26/24 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Central Pool B74 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:30:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 12:56:00 384 | 16 | Closed | ED BACKFLOW. THANK YOU | | |
| 0726 | | | | | | | |
| 9736 A | 01/10/24 14:30:00 | 02/05/24 07:33:00 | 01/12/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | High Priority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | | ON THE URINAL LINE IN THI | E MEN'S RESTROOM NEAR THE BREAKROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9738 | 01/11/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/13/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| A | 08:14:00 | 07:35:00 | 01/13/24 | Closed | Wat | 7 Cona 200 200 | riigirriiority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 600 | 25 | | RING ASSEMBLY ON PUMP 3 | IN MECHANICAL ROOM B IN CENTRAL NIGHT HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9739 | 01/11/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/13/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 08:15:00 | 07:36:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 600 | 25 | PLEASE CHECK THE HYDR | AULIC PUMP OPERATION IN | AFRICA MECHANICAL ROOMS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9740 | 01/11/24 | 01/08/24 | 01/13/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Donovan Park | High Priority |
| Α | 13:54:00 | 13:55:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE REMOVE STUMPS | AND SNAGS AROUND THE PA | ARK AS NEEDED. THANK YOU. | |
| 9741 | 01/12/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/14/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| Α | 07:10:00 | 07:35:00 576 | 24 | Closed | ER SOFTNER. THANK YOU. | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | | | | | |
| 9742 A | 01/12/24 07:12:00 | 02/05/24 07:35:00 | 01/14/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | 576 | 24 | | GED CONDENSATE LINE. THA | NK YOU. | |
| 9743 | 01/12/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/14/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Central Pool B74 | High Priority |
| 9143 A | 14:19:00 | 02/03/24 | U 1/ 1 - /24 | Closed | man | Contain 601 DIT | ringin i motity |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 576 | 24 | PLEASE REPAIR THE COIL | ON AHU4. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9746 | 01/17/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/19/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:55:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | , |
| | | | | | | | |

| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | PLEASE REPAIR THE ICE N | MACHINE IN THE OLD MAINT | ENANCE OFFICE. THANK YOIU. | |
|------|----------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|---|-----------------|
| 9749 | 01/17/24 | 01/31/24 | 01/19/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Forest Park | High Priority |
| Α | 07:49:00 | 14:47:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE REMOVE A LEANI | NG TREE THAT'S LOCATED N | EXT TO THE PIMITEOUI TRAIL AND NEAR FOREST PARK DRIVE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9750 | 01/17/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/19/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Noble Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:23:00 | 07:49:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | PLEASE DISPOSE OF THE | OLD DESKS AND CHAIRS AT 1 | THE END OF THE OFFICE HALLWAY. THANK YOU. | |
| 9751 | 01/18/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/20/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Riverplex Grounds T03 | High Priority |
| Α | 07:19:00 | 11:40:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 432 | 18 | PLEASE REMOVE OVERGR | ROWN ORNATMENTAL TREES | ALONG THE NORTH WALL OF THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9756 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Forest Park | High Priority |
| Α | 06:46:00 | 07:47:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LIGH | TING IN THE MEN'S RESTRO | DM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9757 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:47:00 | 07:47:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE HEAT | T IN ROOM 102. THANK YOU | | |
| 9758 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | High Priority |
| Α | 06:47:00 | 07:47:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THI | E LOW TEMPS IN THE CLASSR | OOMS AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9759 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 06:48:00 | 07:46:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE MEET ROB FROM | GETZ FOR THE QUARTERLY I | NSPECTION. THANK YOU. | |
| 9760 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 06:49:00 | 07:46:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE MEET ROB FROM | GETZ FOR THE QUARTERLY I | NSPECTION. THANK YOU. | |
| 9761 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Park Houses A13 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:49:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE CHECK THAT THE | HEAT IS OPERATING AND KE | EPING UP WITH THE LOW TEMPS AT THE BETTY FORD HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9762 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Safety Town | High Priority |
| Α | 06:51:00 | 07:37:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE CHECK THAT THE | HEAT IS OPERATING AND KE | EEPING UP WITH THE LOW TEMPS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9763 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 06:52:00 | 07:45:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE CHECK THAT THE | HEAT IS OPERATING AND KE | EEPING UP WITH THE LOW TEMPS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9764 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:52:00 | 07:43:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPLACE THE TO | LET VALVES IN THE MENS RE | STROOM IN THE BASEMENT. THANK YOU. | |
| | | | | | | | |

| 9765 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Detweiller Park A15 | High Priority |
|------|----------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Α | 06:53:00 | 07:37:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE CHECK THE LACK | OF WATER IN THE SERVICE B | UILDING AND RENTAL HOUSE AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9766 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Newman Golf P64 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:55:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE CHECK THE OPERA | ATION OF THE MINI SPLIT IN | THE SERVER ROOM AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9767 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 06:56:00 | 07:48:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE WATE | ER LEAK IN THE MENS SIDE O | F THE SHOWER HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9768 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:57:00 | 08:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE UPGRADE THE LIG | HTING IN THE TROPICS BREA | AKROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9770 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 07:15:00 | 07:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE SHOW | VER HOUSE FURNACE. THAN | IK YOU. | |
| 9772 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | High Priority |
| Α | 07:16:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE PUMP | S ON THE BOILERS. THANK | YOU. | |
| 9773 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Trewyn Park A22 | High Priority |
| Α | 07:19:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE BROK | EN WATER LINE IN THE UPST | TAIRS KITCHEN. THANK YOU. | |
| 9774 | 01/19/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Lakeview Park A18 | High Priority |
| Α | 09:45:00 | 07:49:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE REPAIR THE DOW | NED FENCE BEHIND THE OLD | POOL CONCESSION BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9775 | 01/24/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Owens Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:30:00 | 07:48:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REMOVE THE EMP | TY OIL BARREL BEHIND OWE | ENS CENTER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9776 | 01/24/24 | 02/07/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak | High Priority |
| Α | 06:40:00 | 12:51:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE REPAIR THE BROK | EN SPRINKLER LINE ON THE | OUTSIDE PORCH. THANK YOU. | |
| 9777 | 01/24/24 | 02/26/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:44:00 | 09:28:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 792 | 33 | PLEASE PULL THE WHIRLP | POOL HEATER AND REBUILD I | IT AND REINSTALL IT. THANK YOU. | |
| 9778 | 01/24/24 | 02/20/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:46:00 | 07:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 648 | 27 | PLEASE REPAIR THE ELECT | RICAL IN THE PETTING BARN | N. THANK YOU. | |
| | | | | | | | |

| 9780 | 01/24/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Trewyn Park A22 | High Priority |
|------------------|----------------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|--|------------------|
| Α | 06:52:00 | 08:31:00 | 10 | Closed | ET THAT ISNUT WORKING ON | LTUE CECOND FLOOD THAT DOWERS THE COMMERCIAL DEEDICEDATORS. THANKS | VOL |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REPAIR THE OUT | ET THAT ISN'T WORKING OF | I THE SECOND FLOOR THAT POWERS THE COMMERCIAL REFRIGERATORS. THANK | 100. |
| 9786 | 01/24/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Recreation Center Proctor | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:22:00 | 07:49:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE DISPOSE OF THE C | GARBAGE THAT THE STAFF IS | WANTING REMOVED FROM THE BASEMENT. THANK YOU. | |
| 9788 | 01/24/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/26/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:42:00 | 08:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REPLACE/REPAIR | THE LIGHTING IN THE BACK | STAIRWELL. THANK YOU. | |
| 9790 | 01/25/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/27/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Central Pool B74 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:18:00 | 08:31:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | PLEASE OPEN THE FRESH | AIR INTAKE DOORS.THANK | 7 OU | |
| 9791 | 01/25/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/27/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Central Pool B74 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:19:00 | 08:30:00 | | Closed | | | , |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | PLEASE TURN OFF AHU 2 | AND 3.THANK YOU | | |
| 9792 | 01/25/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/27/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Central Pool B74 | Medium Priority |
| A | 14:21:00 | 08:30:00 | , | Closed | | | , |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | | R DOORS ON AHU 5 AND 6. T | HANK YOU | |
| 9793 | 01/25/24 | 02/06/24 | 01/27/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| A | 14:23:00 | 10:54:00 | 01/21/24 | Closed | Wan | recreation center roctor | riigirriionty |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | | ER LEAK NEAR THE RADIATO | R ABOVE THE BOYS GYM. THANK YOU | |
| 9796 | 01/26/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/28/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Soccer (MOSSVILLE) | Medium Priority |
| 9790 A | 11:53:00 | 08:28:00 | 01/20/24 | Closed | IVICIN | Soccer (MOSSVILLE) | Wediam Friority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | | N LIGHT FIXTURE THAT WAS | INSTALLED AT THE DRIVEWAY ACROSS FROM THE SCHOOL AND RETURN IT TO PU | IRCHASING, THANK |
| 9797 | • | 02/27/24 | 01/28/24 1 | | HE/LSC | | |
| 9/9/ A | 01/26/24 11:55:00 | 02/27/24 | 01/20/24 | Hauling Closed | HE/LSC | Donovan Park | Medium Priority |
| A | Dur (hrs/days) | 768 | 32 | | GE TOPO MOWER AND TAKE | IT TO ESC FOR THE MECHANICS TO WORK ON IT. THANK YOU. | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 9798 | 01/26/24 | 02/27/24 | 01/28/24 1 | Hauling | HE/LSC | Detweiller Park A15 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 11:56:00 | 08:31:00 | 22 | Closed | CF TODO MOVED AND TAKE | IT TO FEE FOR THE MESHANISS TO WORK ON IT. THANK YOU | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 768 | 32 | PLEASE PICK UP THE LAKE | GE TORO MOWER AND TAKE | IT TO ESC FOR THE MECHANICS TO WORK ON IT. THANK YOU. | |
| 9800 | 01/29/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/31/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 06:23:00 | 08:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE CLEAR RTHE DRA | INS IN THE SHOWER HOUSE | BUILDIING. THE TOILETS ARE BACKING UP. THANK YOU. | |
| 9801 | 01/29/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/31/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 06:24:00 | 08:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | NATURAL GAS SMELL AT TH | IE SHOWER HOUSE AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9802 | 01/29/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/31/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | HISRA Bldg R81 | High Priority |
| | | | | | | | |

| Α | 06:25:00 | 08:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
|------|----------------|----------|------------|------------------------|----------------------------|--|--------------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE A W | VATER LEAK IN THE FAR RIGH | IT RESTROOM IN THE LOBBY. THANK YOU. | |
| 9805 | 01/29/24 | 02/20/24 | 01/31/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | High Priority |
| Α | 13:47:00 | 07:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 528 | 22 | PLEASE ADJUST THE HEA | T IN THE OLD DANCE STUDIO | DOWN A FEW DEGREES. THANK YOU. | |
| 9806 | 01/29/24 | 02/05/24 | 01/31/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 13:49:00 | 08:31:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR THE ADJU | JSTABLE BASKETBALL HOOPS | IN THE EAST GYM. THEY WILL NOW OPERATE UP OR DOWN. THANK YOU. | |
| 9807 | 01/30/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/01/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Park Houses A13 | High Priority |
| Α | 07:10:00 | 08:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 672 | 28 | PLEASE REPAIR THE DOW | N SPOUTS ON THE TAWNY | DAKS HOUSE AND GRADE AROUND THE PROPERTY AS NEEDED TO HELP WITH WA | TER IN THE BASEMEN |
| 9810 | 01/30/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/01/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:08:00 | 09:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 648 | 27 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | THE TWO LIGHTS THAT ARE | OUT ABOVE THE WEAVER BIRDS IN THE SMALL ANIMAL HOUSE.THANK YOU | |
| 9811 | 01/31/24 | 02/06/24 | 02/02/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:23:00 | 10:54:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE REPAIR THE EXH | AUST FAN FOR THE LEMUR/ 1 | TAMARIN ENCLOSURE.THANK YOU | |

76 Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Total Requests: 76

02/27/24

Peoria Park District

Reporting Dates February 2024

Closed Request Analysis

Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

| Req# | Request | Close | Target | _ | | | 5 1 | . |
|-------|----------------|-----------|------------|------------------------|----------------------------|--|------------|-----------------|
| Grade | Date/Time | Date/Time | Date | Туре | Assignee / Caller | Location / Address | District | Priority |
| 9812 | 02/01/24 | 02/06/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Park Houses A13 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:53:00 | 10:53:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THI | WATER LEAK IN THE BASEN | IENT OF TAWNY OAKS HOUSE. THANK YOU | | |
| 9813 | 02/01/24 | 02/06/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:58:00 | 10:53:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPAIR THE FAU | CET IN THE SMALL ANIMAL B | UILDING. THANK YOU | | |
| 9814 | 02/01/24 | 02/06/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:59:00 | 10:53:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPLACE THE MO | P SINK FAUCET NEAR THE GO | OLF CART MECHANIC`S SHOP. THANK YOU | | |
| 9815 | 02/01/24 | 02/06/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:02:00 | 10:54:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE INSTALL AN EYE | WASH STATION FOR THE GO | LF CART MECHANICS. THANK YOU | | |
| 9816 | 02/01/24 | 02/05/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | | High Priority |
| Α | 07:04:00 | 07:51:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 96 | 4 | PLEASE REPAIR THE FURN | NACE FOR THE OFFICE. THAN | к үои | | |
| 9818 | 02/01/24 | 02/05/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:08:00 | 07:52:00 | | Closed | | | | · |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 96 | 4 | PLEASE PUMP THE WATE | R OFF THE TOP OF THE FUEL | TANKS. THANK YOU | | |
| 9819 | 02/01/24 | 02/01/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Grandview Park A17 | | High Priority |
| Α | 07:09:00 | 14:48:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE A DYING | MAPLE TREE ACROSS FROM | 4105 N. GVD. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9820 | 02/01/24 | 01/31/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Glen Oak Park A16 | | High Priority |
| Α | 07:10:00 | 14:49:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE REMOVE A FAILIN | IG LINDEN TREE LOCATED AC | CROSS FROM THE PARK SERVICE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | | |
| 9821 | 02/01/24 | 02/05/24 | 02/03/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | HISRA BIdg R81 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:09:00 | 07:51:00 | | Closed | | | | · |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 96 | 4 | PLEASE ADDRESS THE WA | ATER LEAK IN THE SPRINKLER | R ROOM.THANK YOU | | |
| | . , | | | | | | | |

| 9822 A | 02/01/24 07:12:00 | 02/26/24 09:28:00 | 02/03/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Newman Sv | Medium Priority |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|------------|----------------------------------|---------------------------------|--|------------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 600 | 25 | | C SERVICE TO THE NEW STOP | RAGE BUILDING.THANK YOU | |
| 9823 A | 02/01/24 13:30:00 | 02/02/24 14:53:00 | 02/03/24 1 | Down Tree Closed | Forestry | Robinson Park A20 | High Priority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | | N TREE ON THE TRAIL BEHIN | D THE DEERBROOK SUBDIVISION. THANK YOU. | |
| 9824 | 02/05/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Vandalism Repair | HE/LSC | Green Valley Camp | High Priority |
| Α | 06:24:00 | 08:32:00 | | Closed | , | | 3 , , |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 528 | 22 | PLEASE SECURE THE KNO | OCK DOWN BALLARD AT THE | ENTRANCE OF THE PROPERTY. THANK YOU. | |
| 9825 | 02/05/24 | 02/07/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:35:00 | 12:52:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE REPAIR THE TOIL | ET IN THE MENS RESTROOM | ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9827 | 02/05/24 | 02/06/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | HISRA Bldg R81 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:39:00 | 10:53:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE REPLACE THE FAL | ULTY LIGHT IN THE RESTROO | M. THANK YOU. | |
| 9829 | 02/05/24 | 02/07/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | High Priority |
| Α | 08:34:00 | 12:52:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE ADJUST THE HEA | IT IN THE OLD DANCE STUDIO | D. IT IS COLD DOWN THERE THIS MORNING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9830 | 02/05/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Hauling | HE/LSC | Donovan Park | Medium Priority |
| Α | 08:35:00 | 08:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 528 | 22 | PLEASE HAUL UNIT 505G | G BACK TO DONOVAN SERVI | CE BUILDING FROM ESC. THANK YOU. | |
| 9832 | 02/05/24 | 02/07/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:48:00 | 12:52:00 | 2 | Closed | AN THE CORRED TEE NEAR TH | F COLE MECHANICS SLOD SINK, THANK YOU | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | | | E GOLF MECHANICS SLOP SINK. THANK YOU. | |
| 9833 | 02/05/24 | 01/30/24 | 02/07/24 1 | Flood/Water Related | Forestry | Riverfront Marina A31 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:49:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 14:51:00 144 | 6 | Closed PI FASE LIFT LIP THE RAM | IP WITH THE KNUCKLE ROOM | I SO PARK MANAGER CAN INSTALL POSTS TO AVOID FLOOD WATER RELATED ISSU | IFS THANK YOU |
| 0024 | • | | | | | | |
| 9834 A | 02/05/24 14:52:00 | 02/07/24 12:52:00 | 02/07/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | | KING FLUSH VALVE ON THE W | VOMENS LOBBY STOOL. THANK YOU. | |
| 9835 | 02/06/24 | 02/20/24 | 02/08/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:35:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE ASSIST MOLLECK | WITH THE ELECTRICAL AT T | HE CONTACT BARN. THANK YOU. | |
| 9837 | 02/06/24 | 02/20/24 | 02/08/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Peoria Players Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 09:35:00 | 07:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE LET CHRIS FROM | RUYLE INTO THE THEATER S | O THAT HE CAN REPAIR A LEAKING PIPE IN THE BASEMNT ABOVE THE SEWING TA | BLE. THANNK YOU. |
| | | | | | | | |

| A | 13:24:00 | 08:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
|------|----------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE CUT DOWN THE T | EE MARKERS THAT NEED IT II | N ORDER FOR THE NEW SIGNS TO SLIDE OVER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9843 | 02/06/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/08/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Madison Golf P63 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:26:00 | 08:27:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE CUT DOWN THE T | EE MARKERS THAT NEED IT II | N ORDER FOR THE NEW SIGNS TO SLIDE OVER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9844 | 02/06/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/08/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Kellogg Golf P62 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:26:00 | 08:27:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE CUT DOWN THE T | EE MARKERS THAT NEED IT II | N ORDER FOR THE NEW SIGNS TO SLIDE OVER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9846 | 02/07/24 | 02/20/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Newman Golf P64 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:21:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR A BLINKIN | IG LIGHT IN THE PRO SHOP. | THANK YOU. | |
| 9847 | 02/07/24 | 02/20/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:25:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE MEET JARVIS AT L | UTHY TO LOOK AT A LEAK OF | N THE BOILER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9848 | 02/07/24 | 02/20/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:27:00 | 07:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPLACE THE SIGH | HT GLASS ON THE BOILER. TH | HANK YOU. | |
| 9849 | 02/07/24 | 02/20/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Owens Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 09:50:00 | 07:37:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR A SHOWE | R THAT IS LEAKING. STEVE H | AS THE REPLACEMENT CARTRIDGE FOR THE SHOWER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9850 | 02/07/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:53:00 | 09:28:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | PLEASE INSTALL A SWITCI | H FOR THE NEW LARGE LIGHT | T IN THE ORANGERY. THANK YOU. | |
| 9851 | 02/07/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Hauling | HE/LSC | Newman Sv | High Priority |
| Α | 12:56:00 | 08:27:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 480 | 20 | PLEASE DELIVER THE MIN | I EXCAVATOR TO THE SERVIC | E BUILDING FOR M&R. THANK YOU. | |
| 9852 | 02/07/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | HISRA Bldg R81 | High Priority |
| Α | 12:57:00 | 08:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 480 | 20 | PLEASE REMOVE THE DEB | RIS FROM THE OLD POLICE SI | DE OF THE SAFETY TOWN BUILDING ALONG WITH THE CARPET AND ONE WALL. | THANK YOU. |
| 9853 | 02/07/24 | 02/07/24 | 02/09/24 1 | Down Tree | Forestry | Trewyn Park A22 | High Priority |
| Α | 13:15:00 | 11:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE A DOWN | TREE LIMB FROM THE PARK | ING LOT AT THE PARK. THANK YOU. | |
| 9860 | 02/08/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/10/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Path Trewyn | High Priority |
| Α | 11:50:00 | 08:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | PLEASE ASSIST BUZZ WITI | H MOVING TABLES AND CHA | IRS IN AND OUT OF THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9861 | 02/08/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/10/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 11:51:00 | 09:30:00 | | Closed | | | |

| | Dur (hrs/days) | 432 | 18 | PLEASE REPLACE THE LEAD | KING WATER HEATER IN THE | BOILER ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
|------|----------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|---|--------------------|
| 9862 | 02/08/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/10/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 11:51:00 | 09:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 432 | 18 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAKI | NG DRAIN ON THE KITCHEN | SINK IN CENTRAL NIGHT HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9863 | 02/09/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/11/24 1 | Hauling | HE/LSC | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:55:00 | 08:25:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 432 | 18 | PLEASE DELIVER TWO LOA | ADS OF MULCH TO LUTHY. TH | HANK YOU. | |
| 9864 | 02/09/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/11/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Vicary Bottoms A21 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:57:00 | 08:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 432 | 18 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | MISSING BOLLARDS. THANK | YOU. | |
| 9866 | 02/09/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/11/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 08:10:00 | 12:36:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 480 | 20 | PLEASE INSTALL ELECTRIC | AL TO THE NEW ZOO PHOTO | OPPURTUNITY BEHIND THE BARTON PAVILION. THANK YOU. | |
| 9867 | 02/12/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/14/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Detweiller Park A15 | High Priority |
| Α | 10:14:00 | 09:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | LACK OF WATER AT THE SER | VICE BUILDING AND THE RENTAL HOUSE AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THAN | K YOU. |
| 9868 | 02/12/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/14/24 1 | Vandalism Repair | HE/LSC | Green Valley Camp | Medium Priority |
| Α | 10:15:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 360 | 15 | PLEASE INSTALL A NEW P | IN FOR THE KNOCK DOWN BO | DLLARD AT THE ENTRANCE OF GREEN VALLEY. THANK YOU. | |
| 9869 | 02/12/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/14/24 1 | Accident Repair | HE/LSC | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 13:38:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 360 | 15 | PLEASE REMOVE THE BRO | KEN POWER POLE AND INSTA | ALL A NEW ONE IN ITS PLACE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9870 | 02/12/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/14/24 1 | Accident Repair | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 13:39:00 | 09:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE ENSURE THE FALL | EN POWER LINE IS OFF AND | OUT OF HARMS WAY UNTIL THE NEW POLE IS SET. ONCE THE NEW POLE HAS BEE | N SET PLEASE REHAN |
| 9871 | 02/12/24 | 02/21/24 | 02/14/24 1 | Lack Of Maintenance | Landscape Development | Ford Property A21 | High Priority |
| Α | 13:42:00 | 14:49:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 216 | 9 | PLEASE REMOVE BRUSH, 1 | TREES, AND OTHER LANDSCA | PE WASTE FROM AROUND HOUSE AND PROPERTY. THANK YOU!! | |
| 9874 | 02/13/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Sommer Park North | High Priority |
| Α | 06:29:00 | 09:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | WATER POURING OUT OF TH | IE PIT AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE PARK. THANKK YOU, | |
| 9876 | 02/13/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:57:00 | 09:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE SPIGO | OT IN THE EDUCATION AREA. | THANK YOU. | |
| 9877 | 02/13/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:59:00 | 09:27:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAKI | NG SPIGGOTS IN THE AUSSIE | BARN. THANK YOU. | |
| | | | | | | | |

| 9878 | 02/13/24 | 02/13/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Flood/Water Related | Forestry | Riverfront Marina A31 | High Priority |
|------|----------------|----------|------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-----------------|
| Α | 07:57:00 | 12:46:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE ASSIST RIVERFROI | NT PARK MANAGER WITH RE | SETTING OF THE DOCK RAMP AT THE DOWNTOWN MARINA LANDING. THANK YO | OU. |
| 9880 | 02/13/24 | 02/13/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Down Tree | Forestry | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 08:00:00 | 12:43:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE A TREE N | IEAR ONE OF THE CABINS. TH | HANK YOU. | |
| 9881 | 02/13/24 | 02/12/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Operator Request | Forestry | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 08:05:00 | 12:44:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE SET A NEW UTILIT | Y POLE AT THE CAMP. THAN | K YOU. | |
| 9882 | 02/13/24 | 02/22/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Down Tree | Forestry | Bradley Park A14 | High Priority |
| Α | 08:06:00 | 12:45:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 216 | 9 | PLEASE REMOVE A DOWN | OAK TREE THAT FELL NEAR | CORN STOCK WINTER QUARTERS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9883 | 02/13/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:24:00 | 09:23:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAKI | NG OUTDOOR WATERER IN 1 | THE TIGER YARD. THANK YOU. | |
| 9884 | 02/13/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Hauling | HE/LSC | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:25:00 | 08:25:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE DELIVER THE SCIS | SOR LIFT TO THE PLEX. SEE C | RAIG FOR DROP OFF LOCATION. THANK YOU. | |
| 9885 | 02/13/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:26:00 | 09:26:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE DRYE | R THAT WON'T SHUT OFF IN | THE CENTRAL NIGHT HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9886 | 02/13/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Soccer (MOSSVILLE) | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:28:00 | 08:25:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE REMOVE THE PERI | MANENT GOALS FROM THE F | FIELD. THANK YOU. | |
| 9887 | 02/13/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/15/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 14:30:00 | 09:31:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE WATE | ER LEAK ON THE LAKE SIDE O | F THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9890 | 02/14/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/16/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Proctor Center | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:37:00 | 09:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REPLACE THE CON | ITROL HANDLE ON THE RADI | IATOR IN THE CLASS ROOM. THANK YOU | |
| 9891 | 02/14/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/16/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Proctor Center | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:42:00 | 09:32:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REPLACE THE CON | ITROL HANDLE ON THE RADI | ATOR IN THE AUDITORIUM. THANK YOU | |
| 9892 | 02/14/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/16/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Proctor Center | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:44:00 | 09:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE CLEAN THE WATE | R PASSAGE TO THE CONDENS | SATE RECEIVER. THANK YOU | |
| | | | | | | | |

| 9893 A | 02/14/24 13:56:00 | 02/26/24 09:29:00 | 02/16/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Riverplex Fitness T02 | Medium Priority |
|------------------|----------------------|----------------------|------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|-------------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REPAIR THE MIXI | NG VALVE IN THE BOILER RO | OM. THANK YOU | |
| 9894 A | 02/14/24 13:59:00 | 02/26/24 09:29:00 | 02/16/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE REPAIR THE FAIL | ED OUTLETS IN THE TOOL RO | OM. THANK YOU | |
| 9895 A | 02/14/24 14:01:00 | 02/26/24 09:31:00 | 02/16/24 1 | Operator Request Closed | M&R | Glen Oak Park A16 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE INSTALL AN EYE | WASH STATION IN THE SERV | ICE BUILDING. THANK YOU | |
| 9896 A | 02/15/24 06:58:00 | 02/26/24 09:27:00 | 02/17/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Proctor Center | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | PLEASE REPLACE THE CO | NTROL ON THE RADIATOR IN | LC'S OFFICE. THANK YOU | |
| 9897 A | 02/15/24 07:00:00 | 02/29/24 12:35:00 | 02/17/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LIGH | ITS IN THE BOILER ROOM. TH | ANK YOU | |
| 9900 A | 02/15/24 07:06:00 | 02/27/24 08:25:00 | 02/17/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance Closed | HE/LSC | Heavy Equipment A07 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE SERVICE TRACTO | R 203C. THANKS | | |
| 9904 A | 02/15/24 14:41:00 | 02/15/24 14:42:00 | 02/17/24 1 | Down Tree Closed | Forestry | Robinson Park A20 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE DANGE | ROUS TREES LOCATED NEXT T | O THE TRAIL AND CUT AND REMOVE A DOWN TREE ON THE TRAIL BEHIND DEERE | BROOK. THANK YOU. |
| 9905 A | 02/15/24 14:43:00 | 02/26/24 09:28:00 | 02/17/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | | KING SINK IN THE TROPICS KI | TCHEN. THANK YOU | |
| 9906 A | 02/16/24 06:35:00 | 02/26/24 09:27:00 | 02/18/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Proctor Center | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | | FOR THE STEAM TRAP AUDI | T. THANK YOU | |
| 9907 A | 02/16/24 06:36:00 | 02/26/24 09:27:00 | 02/18/24 1 | Routine Maintenance Closed | M&R | Pavilion Trewyn | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE MEET HARRIS PE | ST CONTROL TO UNLOCK THE | BUILDING. THANK YOU | |
| 9910 A | 02/16/24 14:03:00 | 02/26/24 09:31:00 | 02/18/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE A | POSSIBLE WATER LEAK ON TH | IE SOUTH SIDE OF THE BUILDING. THANK YOU | |
| 9911 A | 02/19/24 14:08:00 | 02/29/24 12:34:00 | 02/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Detweiller Park A15 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | THE LEAKING PRESSURE TAN | IK FOR THE WELL BEHIND THE RENTAL HOUSE. THANK YOU | |
| 9912 | 02/19/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/21/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | Medium Priority |

| Α | 14:10:00 | 09:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
|------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|--|------------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE RETRIEVE THE NU | IMBERS OFF THE NEW WATER | R METERS FOR G.P.S.D. THANK YOU | |
| 9913 | 02/19/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/21/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE | Riverfront/Festival Park A31 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:24:00 | 08:25:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 192 | 8 | PLEASE REPLACE THE BRO | OKEN BALLARD ON THE RIVE | RFRONT. THANK YOU | |
| 9919 | 02/20/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/22/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:10:00 | 07:52:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REMOVE THE WA | TERERS IN GEORGE THE TOR | TOISES INDOOR AREA AND CAP THE LINES. SEE JOHN THE CURATOR FOR DETAILS | . THANK YOU. |
| 9920 | 02/21/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Detweiller Park A15 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:33:00 | 08:23:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 288 | 12 | PLEASE WELD THE HOLE | IN THE PRESSURE TANK FOR | THE RENTAL HOUSE WELL. THANK YOU | |
| 9921 | 02/21/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:36:00 | 09:33:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAK | ON THE HEAT EXCHANGER I | FOR THE POOL. THANK YOU | |
| 9922 | 02/21/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Safety Town | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:07:00 | 09:33:00 | _ | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPLACE ALL THE | INCONDESENT LIGHT BULBS | S WITH LED. THANK YOU | |
| 9923 | 02/21/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Safety Town | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:09:00 | 09:33:00 | - | Closed | CUT FIVEURES IN THE RESTRA | DOME TO LED THANK YOU | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE UPGRADE THE LIC | GHT FIXTURES IN THE RESTRO | DOMS TO LED. THANK YOU | |
| 9924 | 02/21/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:41:00 | 09:32:00 | 5 | Closed | T CTAIN FROM THE CINK IN | CENTRAL NICUTUOUSE THANK YOU | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | | | STAIN FROM THE SINK IN | CENTRAL NIGHTHOUSE. THANK YOU | |
| 9925 | 02/21/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:42:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 09:33:00 120 | 5 | Closed | D RETWEEN THE HOLDING AL | ND KEEPER AREA IN GALAPAGOS. THANK YOU | |
| | • | | | | | | |
| 9926 A | 02/21/24 14:44:00 | 02/26/24 09:33:00 | 02/23/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| A | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | | PIN ENCLOSURE DOOR. THAN | IK YOU | |
| 0027 | • | | | | | | Madiona Driantes |
| 9927 A | 02/21/24 14:49:00 | 03/04/24 07:58:00 | 02/23/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | | 12 | | STED EXHAUST FAN SWITCHE | ES IN GALAPAGOS. THANK YOU | |
| 9928 | 02/21/24 | 02/21/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | Landscape Development | Charter Oak Park A21 | High Priority |
| 9920 A | 14:54:00 | 14:56:00 | 02,23,24 | Closed | zanascape Development | Charter Gunt all ME | gii i nonty |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | 0 | | AT INVASIVE WOODIES ALON | IG CHARTER OAK DAM SLOPES, ALSO CUT AND TREAT INVASIVE WOODIES IN RES | ORED NATURAL ARE |
| 9929 | 02/21/24 | 02/21/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | Landscape Development | Sommer Park North | High Priority |
| A | 14:57:00 | 14:58:00 | , | Closed | | | 3 - 9 |
| | | | | | | | |

| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE BASAL BARK TREA | AT INVASIVE WOODIES ON SL | OPES AROUND POND. THANK YOU!! | |
|---|-----|----------------|----------|------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| 9 | 931 | 02/21/24 | 02/21/24 | 02/23/24 1 | Preventive Maintenance | Landscape Development | Lakeview Park A18 | High Priority |
| Α | | 15:04:00 | 15:05:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE CUT AND TREAT II | NVASIVE WOODY PLANTS BE | HIND LRC AT LAKEVIEW PARK. THANK YOU!! | |
| 9 | 938 | 02/22/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/24/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | | 06:58:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE DELIVER THE LIFT | TO THE RIVER PLEX. THANK | YOU | |
| 9 | 939 | 02/22/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/24/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | Į. | 07:00:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPAIR THE TILE I | N THE MENS LOCKER ROOM | AND AROUND THE POOL. THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 941 | 02/23/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Proctor Center | Medium Priority |
| Α | Į. | 06:43:00 | 09:32:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE UNCLOG THE GEN | DER NEUTRAL TOILET. THAN | к үои | |
| 9 | 942 | 02/23/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Central Pool B74 | Medium Priority |
| Α | | 06:45:00 | 09:31:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAKI | NG ACTUATOR ON THE BOIL | ER MODULATING VALVE. THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 943 | 02/23/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Giant Oak Park A21 | Medium Priority |
| Α | | 06:47:00 | 12:35:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE REPAIR THE DAMA | AGED ELECTRICAL BOX AT TH | E BOTTOM OF THE LIGHT POLE. THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 945 | 02/23/24 | 02/26/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Modification | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | High Priority |
| Α | | 06:51:00 | 09:32:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE UPGRADE THE ELE | CTRIC IN THE SERVER ROOM | . THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 950 | 02/23/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | | 13:58:00 | 12:32:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE MEET WITH ZEND | AVOR TO INSTALL THE NEW | SIGN BEHIND THE BARTON PAVILLION. THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 951 | 02/23/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Sommer Park North | High Priority |
| Α | | 14:00:00 | 12:31:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | WATER COMING OUT OF TH | E VAULT IN THE NORTH EAST CORNER OF THE PARKING LOT. THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 952 | 02/23/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | | 14:01:00 | 12:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE REPLACE THE FAU | LTY BREAKER IN THE PANEL. | THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 953 | 02/23/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Soccer Fields Mossville | Medium Priority |
| Α | | 14:03:00 | 12:32:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE REMOVE THE LIGH | IT FROM THE POLE IN THE SO | OUTH WEST CORNER OF THE PARKING LOT.THANK YOU | |
| 9 | 954 | 02/23/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Camp Wokanda | Medium Priority |
| А | | 14:12:00 | 12:33:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE RAPAIR THE FURN | IACE IN THE RENTAL HOUSE. | THANK YOU | |
| | | | | | | | | |

| 9955 A | 02/23/24 14:22:00 | 02/27/24 08:23:00 | 02/25/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | HE/LSC | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
|------------------|----------------------|----------------------|------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 96 | 4 | PLEASEREPLACE THE BAD | SECTION OF SIDEWALK BEH | IIND THE TROPICS BUILDING.THANK YOU | |
| 9957 | 02/26/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Glen Oak Park A16 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:30:00 | 08:22:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE PICK UP A BARRE | L OF USED MOTOR OIL FROM | I THE SERVICE BUILDING AND TAKE IT TO CHUCK FOR DISPOSAL. THANK YOU. | |
| 9958 | 02/26/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 06:31:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | THE HOT WATER PUMP IN T | HE BOILER ROOM THAT IS LEAKING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9961 | 02/26/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 07:37:00 | 12:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE TRAIN DAMIAN | ON HOW TO BACK WASH THE | E WHIRLPOOL. THANK YOU. | |
| 9962 | 02/26/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 07:39:00 | 12:30:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE REPAIR THE HOT | DOG HEATER IN THE EDUCA | TION ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9963 | 02/26/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Equipment Service A05 | High Priority |
| Α | 09:37:00 | 07:57:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | E SMELL OF SEWER GAS IN TH | HE MECHANICS SHOP WHEN THE WASH BAY IS BEING USED. THANK YOU. | |
| 9964 | 02/26/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Riverplex Grounds T03 | High Priority |
| Α | 10:02:00 | 13:10:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE REMOVE VINES F | ROM THE SIDE OF THE BUILD | DING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9966 | 02/27/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Hauling | HE/LSC | Detweiller Park A15 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:25:00 | 08:23:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE PICK UP THE JOH | N DEERE FROM ESC AND RET | TURN IT TO DETWEILLER. THANK YOU. | |
| 9968 | 02/26/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:32:00 | 08:23:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE MEET BECKY AND | LUKE AT THE TIGER AREA TO | O DISCUSS TIGER FENCE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9969 | 02/26/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/28/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | High Priority |
| Α | 14:41:00 | 07:58:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE TH | E SEWAGE SMELL IN THE UPS | TAIRS MENS RESTROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 9970 | 02/27/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Newman Golf P64 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:28:00 | 07:57:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE REPAIR THE ICE N | AACHINE IN THE NEWMAN S | NACK SHOP. THANK YOU. | |
| 9971 | 02/27/24 | 03/04/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Golf Learning Center | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:35:00 | 07:57:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE CHECK THE WAT | TAGE OF THE DRIVING RANG | E LIGHTS. THANK YOU. | |
| | | | | | | | |

| 9972 A | 02/27/24 06:40:00 | 03/04/24 08:22:00 | 02/29/24 1 | Equipment Failure Closed | HE/LSC | Soccer (MOSSVILLE) | High Priority |
|------------------|----------------------|----------------------|------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|---|--------------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE GRADE THE DRIVE | ON THE SIDE OF PLAYERS W | HERE A LEAK WAS REPAIRED. THANK YOU. | |
| 9973 | 02/27/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Down Tree | Forestry | Sommer Park North | High Priority |
| Α | 07:10:00 | 13:09:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | EMERGENCY CALL OUT. PI | LEASE REMOVE A DOWN TRE | E THAT'S HUNG UP IN TWO OTHER TREES. THANK YOU. | |
| 9974 | 02/27/24 | 02/27/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Sommer Park North | High Priority |
| Α | 07:12:00 | 14:57:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE MULTIPL | E HAZARDOUS TREES ALONG | G THE PAVED TRAIL. THANK YOU. | |
| 9975 | 02/27/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Operator Request | M&R | Park Houses A13 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:31:00 | 12:37:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | STINKY WATER IN THE DETV | WEILLER HOUSE. THANK YOU. | |
| 9976 | 02/27/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:32:00 | 12:35:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE REPAIR THE WATE | ER LEAK IN THE CEILING OF T | THE MOLE RAT ROOM IN THE BASEMENT OF TROPICS. THANK YOU. | |
| 9977 | 02/27/24 | 02/29/24 | 02/29/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| Α | 14:33:00 | 12:37:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 48 | 2 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAKI | NG STOOL UPSTAIRS. THAN | IK YOU. | |
| 9988 | 02/28/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/01/24 1 | Demolition | HE/LSC | Kellogg Golf P62 | High Priority |
| Α | 11:49:00 | 08:22:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REMOVE THE CAN | OPY TO THE RIGHT OF THE N | MAIN CANOPY ON THE REAR OF THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 9999 | 02/28/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/01/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 12:09:00 | 07:52:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LIGHT | TING IN THE EDUCATION CLA | ASSROOM IN THE TROPICS BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 10000 | 02/28/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/01/24 1 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Rolling River Playground T03 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 12:13:00 | 08:22:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE INTSALL THE NEW | PLAYGROUND SAFETY GUID | DELINE SIGN AND REMOVE THE OLD WOODEN ONE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10003 | 02/29/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/02/24 1 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 14:25:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 96 | 4 | PLEASE TURN POWER OFF | TO THE POWER LINE THAT I | FEEDS THE DINING HALL SO A TREE LIMB CAN BE REMOVED. THANK YOU. | |
| 10004 | 02/29/24 | 02/29/24 | 03/02/24 1 | Down Tree | Forestry | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| Α | 14:29:00 | 07:29:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE A TREE L | IMB THAT CRACKED AND IS | LAYING ON THE POWER LINE. WORK WITH M&R TO CUT THE POWER BEFORE TRE | E WORK BEGINS. THA |
| 10005 | 02/29/24 | 03/01/24 | 03/02/24 1 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Ash Tree Removal | High Priority |
| Α | 14:31:00 | 07:24:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE REMOVE DEAD AS | H TREES AT DETWEILLER RIV | /ERSIDE AS NEEDED. THANK YOU. | |
| 10006 | 02/29/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/02/24 1 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Rolling River Playground T03 | High Priority |
| | | | | | | | |

A 14:48:00 08:21:00 Closed

Dur (hrs/days) 96 4 PLEASE REPAIR THE SIDEWALK LEADING TO THE PLAYGROUND THAT IS RAISED. THANK YOU.

120 Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Total Requests: 120

03/12/24

Peoria Park District

Reporting Dates March 2024

Closed Request Analysis

Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

| Req # Grade | Request Date/Time | Close Date/Time | Target Date | Туре | Assignee / Caller | Location / Address | District | Priority |
|-------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|----------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|--|--------------------|-----------------------|
| | - | - | | | • | · | District | • |
| 10007 A | 03/01/24 10:52:00 | 03/12/24 07:59:00 | 03/03/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Giant Oak Park A21 | | High Priority |
| ^ | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | | KEN JUNCTION BOXES ON TH | HE LIGHTING AT GIANT OAK PARK THANK YOU. | | |
| 10008 | 03/01/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/03/24 | Special Event | HE/LSC | Special Events B46 | | High Priority |
| A | 12:58:00 | 03/04/24 | 03/03/24 | Closed | HE/L3C | Special Events 646 | | righ Phonty |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | | RGE GREEN STAGE TRAILER FF | ROM EXPO GARDENS AND RETURN IT TO SOMMER PARK. TH | ANK YOU. | |
| 10009 | 03/01/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/03/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:28:00 | 08:24:00 | | Closed | | | | • |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 72 | 3 | PLEASE REPAIR THE EXIT | SIGN IN THE BARTON PAVIL | ION. THANK YOU. | | |
| 10010 | 03/04/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/06/24 | Operator Request | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:09:00 | 07:57:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 192 | 8 | PLEASE INSTALL A NEW | OUTLET IN THE BAT EXHIBIT | CRAWL SPACE FOR THE OIL HEATER. THANK YOU. | | |
| 10012 | 03/04/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/06/24 | Equipment Failure | Carpenters | Peoria Zoo B80 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:12:00 | 08:59:00 | | Closed | | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 672 | 28 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | THE DOOR CLOSER ON THE | BACK TROPIC KITCHEN DOOR. IT WILL NOT KEEP THE DOOR | OPEN. THANK YOU. | |
| 10014 | 03/04/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/06/24 | Down Tree | Forestry | Tawny Oaks | | High Priority |
| Α | 07:07:00 | 07:28:00 | 0 | Closed | NI TREE THAT'S HUNG HR IN | NEARBY TREES. THE TREE IS LOCATED ON SYCAMORE TRAIL. | THANK YOU | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | | | | THANK YOU. | |
| 10029 | 03/04/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/06/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Players Lakeview | | High Priority |
| Α | 12:28:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 07:57:00 192 | 8 | Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE AIR | CONDITIONING. JIM CALLED | REPORTING HE WAS UNABLE TO GET IT TO START. THANK Y | YOU. | |
| 10030 | 03/04/24 | 03/04/24 | 03/06/24 | Down Tree | | Detweiller Park A15 | | High Priority |
| A | 14:06:00 | 03/04/24 | 03/00/24 | Closed | Forestry | Detweller Falk ATS | | right Fhonty |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 0 | 0 | | KED TREE LOCATED ON THE | DRY RUN TRAIL, UP FROM THE MOOSE SHELTER. THE TREE C | RACKED AT THE BASE | E AND IS HUNG UP IN C |
| 10031 | 03/05/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/07/24 | Hauling | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:30:00 | 07:58:00 | | Closed | | | | , |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE PICK UP TWO 55 | GALLON BARRELS OF GLYCO | L FROM THE PAINT SHOP AND DELIVER THEM TO CRAIG AT 1 | THE RIVERPLEX. THA | NK YOU. |
| 10033 | 03/05/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/07/24 | Equipment Failure | Carpenters | Rolling River Playground T03 | | High Priority |

| Α | 13:37:00 | 09:02:00 | | Closed | | | |
|-------|----------------|----------|----------|-------------------------|------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 648 | 27 | PLEASE REPLACE THE MIS | SING BOARDS ON THE LOOK | OUT TOWER. SEE ALEX FOR DETAILS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10034 | 03/05/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/07/24 | Operator Request | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:39:00 | 13:57:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE ADD AN OUTLET | TO THE SLOTH EXHIBIT SO TH | IAT THE HUMIDIFIER DOESN'T REQUIRE AN EXTENSION CORD TO RUN. THANK YO | OU. |
| 10035 | 03/05/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/07/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:40:00 | 13:56:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE REPLACE THE FAU | LTY OUTLET IN THE WOODLA | AND AREA. SEE BOB FOR DETAILS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10036 | 03/05/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/07/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:41:00 | 08:36:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 648 | 27 | PLEASE REPLACE THE OUT | LET IN THE CHILDRENS GARD | DEN AND MOUNT IT TO THE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 10037 | 03/05/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/07/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 13:44:00 | 07:57:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE INVESTIGATE THE | LACK OF HOT WATER IN THE | UPSTAIRS KITCHEN AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10038 | 03/05/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/07/24 | Equipment Failure | Carpenters | Noble Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| Α | 14:26:00 | 08:14:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR THE BROK | EN CHAIR IN THE DIRECTORS | S OFFICE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10040 | 03/06/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:17:00 | 08:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REPAIR A LEAKING | G PIPE IN THE PIT IN THE OLD | SEA LION AREA. THANK YOU. | |
| 10041 | 03/06/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:18:00 | 08:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REPAIR THE EXHA | UST FAN IN THE OLD SEA LIC | ON ROOM THAT ISN'T WORKING. THANK YOU. | |
| 10042 | 03/06/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/08/24 | Vandalism Repair | Carpenters | Madison Golf P63 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:19:00 | 08:54:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LOCK | ON THE DOOR OF THE CART | SHED THAT SOMEBODY TRIED TO BREAK INTO OVER THE WINTER. THANK YOU. | |
| 10044 | 03/06/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:34:00 | 08:00:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE CLEAR A CLOGGE | O TOILET IN THE MENS DAY U | SE LOCKER ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 10046 | 03/06/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Sommer Farm B79 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:36:00 | 13:58:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPLACE THE CUR | B STOP IN FRONT OF THE OF | FICE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 10047 | 03/06/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Owens Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:38:00 | 07:59:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE CLEAN THE COILS | ON THE LOBBY DRINKING FO | DUNTAIN. THANK YOU. | |
| 10048 | 03/06/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Central Pool B74 | Medium Priority |
| A | 07:18:00 | 07:58:00 | | Closed | | | |

| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE TAKE THE CIRCUC | ULATING PUMP FOR THE BOI | LER TO AMP TO BE REBUILT. THANK YOU. | |
|-------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|----------|----------------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| 10049 A | 03/06/24 07:20:00 | 03/12/24 07:59:00 | 03/08/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | | KING VALVE ON THE WHIRLP | OOL HEATER. THANK YOU. | |
| 10050 A | 03/06/24 09:00:00 | 03/05/24 07:26:00 | 03/08/24 | Tree Removal Closed | Forestry | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 24 | 1 | PLEASE REMOVE A HAZAF | RDOUS TREE OVER THE PERM | ITER FENCE NEAR GATE 7. THANK YOU. | |
| 10051 A | 03/06/24 13:34:00 | 04/01/24 08:42:00 | 03/08/24 | Operator Request Closed | HE/LSC | Kellogg Golf P62 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REMOVE THE SIDE | WALK THAT WAS LOCATED U | JNER THE CANOPY WHICH WAS REMOVED FROM THE BACK OF THE CLUBHOUSE. | THANK YOU. |
| 10052 A | 03/06/24 13:35:00 | 04/01/24 08:45:00 | 03/08/24 | Operator Request Closed | HE/LSC | Kellogg Golf P62 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE DELIVR AND SPRE | AD GRAVEL BEHIND THE CLU | BHOUSE FOR THE NEW CART STAGING AREA. THANK YOU. | |
| 10053 A | 03/06/24 14:26:00 | 04/01/24 08:45:00 | 03/08/24 | Accident Repair Closed | HE/LSC | Cyds Donovan | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 624 | 26 | PLEASE REPLACE THE MA | LBOX THAT WAS DAMAGED | BY SNOW PLOWS DURING THE WINTER MONTHS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10054 A | 03/07/24 06:54:00 | 03/12/24 08:13:00 | 03/09/24 | Operator Request Closed | Carpenters | Riverplex Building T01 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE INSTALL A PORTA | BLE EYE WASH IN THE TRACK | MECHANICAL ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 10055 | 03/07/24 | 03/12/24 | 03/09/24 | Operator Request | Carpenters | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 06:59:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:13:00 120 | 5 | Closed PLEASE INSTALL A PORTA | BLE EYE WASH STATION IN H | ENRY'S OFFICE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10056 A | 03/07/24 08:15:00 | 04/01/24 08:46:00 | 03/09/24 | Road Call Closed | HE/LSC | Bradley Park A14 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 600 | 25 | | DLE THAT HAS FORMED IN LO | WER BRADLEY AT THE TENNIS COURT LOT. THANK YOU. | |
| 10057 A | 03/07/24 14:28:00 | 04/01/24 08:35:00 | 03/09/24 | Preventive Maintenance Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 600 | 25 | PLEASE REPLACE THE FILT | ERS ON THE LOBBY BOTTLE F | ILLERS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10058 A | 03/11/24 06:32:00 | 03/19/24 13:57:00 | 03/13/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 192 | 8 | PLEASE CHANGE THE LIGH | IT FIXTURES IN THE BIOCENT | ER OVER TO DIRECT DRIVE LED BULBS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10059 A | 03/11/24 09:43:00 | 04/01/24 08:44:00 | 03/13/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | HE/LSC | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE REPLACE THE BRO | KEN BASKETBALL RIM IN THI | E BOYS GYM. THANK YOU. | |
| 10060 A | 03/11/24 09:44:00 | 04/01/24 08:44:00 | 03/13/24 | Operator Request Closed | HE/LSC | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE REMOVE THE DISE | PLAY CASES FROM THE OLD A | FRICAN AMERICAN MUSEUM AND DELIVER TWO OF THE CASES TO PURCHASING. | THANK YOU. |

| 10061 A | 03/11/24 10:10:00 | 03/11/24 07:30:00 | 03/13/24 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Grandview Park A17 | High Priority |
|-------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------|----------|----------------------------------|----------------------------|---|-----------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | 0 | PLEASE REMOVE A HAZA | ARD TREE THAT IS LEANING O | VER EAST GRANDVIEW TERRACE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10063 A | 03/11/24 10:30:00 | 03/19/24 13:57:00 | 03/13/24 | Preventive Maintenance Closed | M&R | HISRA Bldg R81 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 192 | 8 | PLEASE MEET ROB FROM | I GETZ TO DO THE QUARTERL | Y FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION. THANK YOU. | |
| 10064 | 03/11/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/13/24 | Preventive Maintenance | M&R | Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak | High Priority |
| Α | 10:34:00 | 13:57:00 | 0 | Closed | | V FIRE CYCTEM INCRESTION. THANK YOU | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | 8 | | - | Y FIRE SYSTEM INSPECTION. THANK YOU. | |
| 10065 | 03/11/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/13/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Grandview Park A17 | High Priority |
| Α | 10:41:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 13:56:00 192 | 8 | Closed PLEASE INVESTIGATE TH | E LOW WATER PRESSURE IN | THE SERVICE BUILDING AND MAKE NECESSARY REPAIRS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10066 | 03/11/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/13/24 | Operator Request | M&R | Owens Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:14:00 | 13:56:00 | | Closed | | | , |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 192 | 8 | PLEASE PICK UP A BURN | ER ASSEMBLY FOR THE UPST | AIRS WATER HEATER AND A 8" RAIN CAP. THANK YOU. | |
| 10068 | 03/11/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/13/24 | Vandalism Repair | HE/LSC | Rolling River Playground T03 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:19:00 | 08:44:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE REMOVE THE BL | UE TUBE SLIDE THAT WAS VA | NDALIZED OVER THE WEEKEND. THANK YOU. | |
| 10069 | 03/11/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/13/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:32:00 | 08:38:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 504 | 21 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | THE LOUD CIRCULATING PU | MP IN THE BOILER ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 10071 | 03/12/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/14/24 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Forest Park | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:36:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:52:00 480 | 20 | Closed PIFASF INSTALL THE NEV | W TRAIL HEAD SIGN AT FPNO | THANK YOU | |
| 10073 | 03/12/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/14/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| A | 10:03:00 | 13:56:00 | 03/14/24 | Closed | IVICK | reolia 200 boo | High Fhonty |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | 7 | | R LEAK IN THE COLOBUS HOL | DING AREA. THANK YOU. | |
| 10074 | 03/12/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/14/24 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Newman Golf P64 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 10:05:00 | 08:51:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 480 | 20 | PLEASE INSTALL AN APP | ROACH ON THE FRONT OF T | HE NEW SERVICE BUILDING. THANK YOU. | |
| 10075 | 03/12/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/14/24 | Equipment Failure | HE/LSC | Kellogg Golf P62 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:33:00 | 08:41:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 480 | 20 | PLEASE CONSTRUCT A G | RATE FOR THE DRAIN IN THE | LAKE ON 15. THANK YOU. | |
| 10076 | 03/12/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/14/24 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Luthy Garden F95 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:34:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:43:00 480 | 20 | Closed PLEASE DICK LID THE SLE | IGH FROM LIITHY AND DELIN | YER TO STORAGE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10077 | • | | | | | | Madium Drianit |
| 10077 | 03/12/24 | 03/19/24 | 03/14/24 | Operator Request | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | Medium Priority |

| Α | 14:38:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 13:58:00 168 | 7 | Closed PLEASE INSTALL A LOCK | BOX ON THE AC THERMOSTA | T IN THE LOBBY. THANK YOU. | |
|-------------------|---|-----------------------------|----------------|--|----------------------------|--|--------------------|
| 10078 A | 03/13/24 06:44:00 | 04/01/24 09:00:00 | 03/15/24 | Operator Request Closed PLEASE MAKE KEYS FOR | Carpenters | Recreation Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| 10079 A | Dur (hrs/days) 03/13/24 06:45:00 | 456 04/01/24 08:59:00 | 19 03/15/24 | Vandalism Repair Closed | Carpenters | Peoria Playhouse Glen Oak | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | | THE WINDOW THAT WAS BE | ROKEN OVER NIGHT. THANK YOU. | |
| 10080 A | 03/13/24 06:55:00 | 04/01/24 08:59:00 | 03/15/24 | Operator Request | Carpenters | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | PLEASE INSTALL A KEEPE | R DOOR IN THE FOX EXHIBIT. | THANK YOU. | |
| 10082 A | 03/13/24 12:20:00 | 04/01/24 08:50:00 | 03/15/24 | Start-up Closed | M&R | Detweiller Park A15 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 456 | 19 | PLEASE REASSEMBLE TH | E PLUMBING FIXTURES AND T | URN THE WATER ON TO THE ROTARY RESTROOM BUILDING BEFORE THE FIRST WI | EK OF APRIL. THANK |
| 10086 A | 03/14/24 10:54:00 | 04/01/24 08:36:00 | 03/16/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Camp Wokanda | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 432 | 18 | PLEASE REPAIR THREE EN | MERGENCY LIGHTS IN THE LO | DGE THAT DON'T CURRENTLY WORK. THANK YOU. | |
| 10087 A | 03/14/24 10:56:00 | 03/19/24 13:58:00 | 03/16/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Camp Wokanda | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | 5 | | ULTY SHOWER VALVE IN THE | MENS SHOWER ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 10089 | 03/15/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/17/24 | Equipment Failure | Carpenters | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:22:00 | 08:54:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE MAKE A NEW BA | ACKING FOR THE AUSSIE EXHI | BIT SIGN. THANK YOU. | |
| 10090 A | 03/15/24 06:25:00 | 04/01/24 | 03/17/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| А | Dur (hrs/days) | 08:36:00 408 | 17 | Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE DISH | WASHER IN THE LODGE. IT I | S FILLING UP SLOW OR NOT AT ALL. THANK YOU. | |
| 10096 | 03/15/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/17/24 | Operator Request | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:19:00 | 08:36:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 408 | 17 | PLEASE CHANGE THE LIG | HTS IN THE TROPICS KITCHE | N OVER TO THE DIRECT DRIVE LED BULBS. THANK YOU. | |
| 10099 | 03/18/24 | 03/18/24 | 03/20/24 | Tree Removal | Forestry | Forest Park | High Priority |
| Α | 07:22:00 | 09:02:00 | 0 | Closed | DD TDEE LOCATED NEAD THE | TOP OF THE WILDERNESS TRAIL. THANK YOU. | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | | | | | |
| 10103 A | 03/18/24 11:15:00 | 03/21/24 09:03:00 | 03/20/24 | Tree Removal Closed | Forestry | Detweiller Park A15 | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | | 3 | | NG MAPLE TREE AT THE PARK | THAT'S LOCATED OFF RT. 29. THANK YOU. | |
| 10106 | 03/18/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/20/24 | Demolition | HE/LSC | Recreation Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:08:00 | 08:42:00 | | Closed | | | |

| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | PLEASE CLEAN UP THE HO | MELESS CAMP BEHIND EVER | GREEN SQUARE.THANK YOU | |
|-------------------|----------------------------|----------------------|----------|----------------------------------|------------------------------|---|-----------------|
| 10107 | 03/18/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/20/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Riverplex Building T01 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:11:00 | 08:39:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | | ON THE HOT WATER HEATER | | |
| 10108 A | 03/18/24 14:12:00 | 04/01/24 08:40:00 | 03/20/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| A | Dur (hrs/days) | 336 | 14 | | ED SEWER LINE IN THE LODG | E RESTROOM.THANK YOU | |
| 10110 | 03/19/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/21/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| A | 14:13:00 | 08:36:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE RHING | O YARD ELECTRIC FENCE. IT IS | S NOT GETTING PROPER VOLTAGE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10111 | 03/19/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/21/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:18:00 | 08:40:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR THE GALO | POGUS TURTLE AREA HEATER | R. THANK YOU. | |
| 10112 | 03/19/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/21/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| Α | 14:18:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:39:00 312 | 13 | Closed PI FASE DISCONNECT THE | POWER FROM THE KAROTA | STORAGE SHED. THANK YOU. | |
| 10113 | 03/19/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/21/24 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Peoria Zoo B80 | High Priority |
| A | 14:19:00 | 08:42:00 | 03/21/24 | Closed | TIL/LOC | 1 Colla 200 500 | riigiri nonty |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REMOVE THE KAB | OTA STORAGE SHED FORM T | HE ZOO. THANK YOU. | |
| 10115 | 03/19/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/21/24 | Equipment Failure | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| Α | 14:22:00 | 08:37:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 312 | 13 | PLEASE REPAIR A BROKEN | PIPE IN THE LOWER LEVEL W | ATER HEATER ROOM. THANK YOU. | |
| 10116 | 03/19/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/21/24 | Equipment Failure | Carpenters | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 14:23:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:38:00 312 | 13 | Closed PI FASE REPAIR THE EXTER | NOR DOORS OF THE ZOO HO | SPITAL THAT ARE HARD TO OPEN. THANK YOU. | |
| 10117 | 03/21/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/23/24 | Equipment Failure | | Riverplex Building T01 | High Priority |
| A | 06:08:00 | 04/01/24 | 03/23/24 | Closed | Carpenters | Niverplex building 101 | rigit Friority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE 1 | THE DOOR HANDLE ON THE N | MAIN DOOR INTO OSF'S OFFICE. THANK YOU. | |
| 10118 | 03/21/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/23/24 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Grandview Park A17 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:09:00 | 08:52:00 | | Closed | | | |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | PLEASE FILL THE HOLES AI | ROUND THE LOWER PAVILION | N THAT WERE DUG SO THAT IDOT COULD INSPECT THE PAVILION. THANK YOU. | |
| 10119 | 03/21/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/23/24 | Operator Request | HE/LSC | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| Α | 06:11:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:52:00 264 | 11 | Closed PI FASE MEET WITH DAWN | N TO SEE AROUT SETTING POI | LES IN A FEW EXHIBITS FOR ENRICHMENT. THANK YOU. | |
| 10120 | - | | | | | | High Briggity |
| 10120 A | 03/21/24 14:16:00 | 04/01/24 08:40:00 | 03/23/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 264 | 11 | | ILATING PUMP ON THE HEAT | ING SYSTEM. THANK YOU. | |
| | | | | | | | |

| 10122 A | 03/22/24 11:39:00 | 04/01/24 08:53:00 | 03/24/24 | Operator Request Closed | HE/LSC | HISRA Bldg R81 | High Priority |
|-------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|--|-----------------|
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE REMOVE THE TW | O OFFICES IN THE OLD POLIC | E SIDE OF SAFETY TOWN. THANK YOU. | |
| 10123 A | 03/22/24 14:03:00 | 04/01/24 08:46:00 | 03/24/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAK | (ING RADIATOR IN THE AUDI | TORIUM CLOSET. THANK YOU. | |
| 10124 A | 03/22/24 14:05:00 | 04/01/24 08:46:00 | 03/24/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Proctor | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE REPAIR THE LEAK | (ING RADIATOR IN THE BASE | MENT. THANK YOU. | |
| 10125 A | 03/22/24 14:06:00 | 04/01/24 08:54:00 | 03/24/24 | Hauling Closed | HE/LSC | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 240 | 10 | PLEASE DELIVER A LOAD | OF SAND TO THE GIRAFFE BA | ARN BEFOR 03/28. THANK YOU. | |
| 10126 A | 03/25/24 09:12:00 | 04/01/24 08:49:00 | 03/27/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Softball Field Lighted Gwynn | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR THE TRIP | PING BREAKER IN THE STORA | AGE BUILDING.THANK YOU | |
| 10127 A | 03/25/24 09:25:00 | 04/01/24 08:49:00 | 03/27/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Noble Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE CLEAR THE CLOG | GED DRAIN LINE ON THE ICE | MACHINE IN THE BREAK ROOM.THANK YOU | |
| 10128 A | 03/25/24 09:27:00 | 04/01/24 08:49:00 | 03/27/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Pavilion Trewyn | High Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE CLEAR THE CLOG | GED DRAIN LINE ON THE THE | REE COMPARTMENT SINK IN THE UPSTAIRS KITCHEN.THANK YOU | |
| 10129 A | 03/25/24 14:03:00 | 04/01/24 08:49:00 | 03/27/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Owens Center Lakeview | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR THE WAT | ER HEATER ON THE SECOND | FLOOR.THANK YOU | |
| 10130 A | 03/25/24 14:08:00 | 04/01/24 08:53:00 | 03/27/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | HE/LSC | Detweiller Park A15 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 168 | 7 | PLEASE REPAIR THE TRAI | ILER GATE.THANK YOU | | |
| 10132 A | 03/26/24 06:42:00 | 04/01/24 08:55:00 | 03/28/24 | Operator Request Closed | Carpenters | Equipment Service A05 | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 144 | 6 | PLEASE REPLACE THE BLI | NDS IN THE HALLWAY TO TH | E OFFICES.THANK YOU | |
| 10133 A | 03/27/24 06:30:00 | 04/01/24 08:48:00 | 03/29/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPAIR THE URIN | NAL IN THE UPSTAIRS RESTRO | оом | |
| 10134 A | 03/27/24 06:31:00 | 04/01/24 08:48:00 | 03/29/24 | Equipment Failure Closed | M&R | Recreation Center Franciscan | Medium Priority |
| | Dur (hrs/days) | 120 | 5 | PLEASE REPAIR THE STOO | OL IN THE WOMENS DOWNS | TAIRS RESTROOM.THANK YOU | |
| 10135 | 03/27/24 | 04/01/24 | 03/29/24 | Vandalism Repair | Carpenters | Green Valley Camp | Medium Priority |

| A | 06:35:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 08:55:00 120 | 5 | Closed PLEASE BOARD UP THE BROKEN WINDOWS IN CREST HALL.THANK YOU | | | |
|-------------------|---|----------------------------|------------|---|-----------------------------------|--|-----------------|
| 10139 A | 03/28/24 06:31:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:55:00 96 | 03/30/24 · | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE DOO | Carpenters | Riverplex Fitness T02 | Medium Priority |
| 10141 A | 03/28/24 06:35:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:47:00 96 | 03/30/24 | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR/REPLACE | M&R THE LOOSE FAUCET ON THE | Recreation Center Franciscan SINK IN THE MENS RESTROOM ON THE LOWER LEVEL.THANK YOU | Medium Priority |
| 10144 A | 03/29/24 06:33:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:50:00 72 | 03/31/24 | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE UPGRADE THE LIC | M&R GHTING IN THE GIFT SHOP EN | Peoria Zoo B80 | Medium Priority |
| 10145 A | 03/29/24 06:35:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:50:00 72 | 03/31/24 | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE TWO | M&R FANS FOR THE PRIMATE EXI | Peoria Zoo B80 HIBIT.THANK YOU | Medium Priority |
| 10146 A | 03/29/24 06:37:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:50:00 72 | 03/31/24 | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE MEET WITH IMSE | M&R TO REPAIR THE LODGE BOIL | Peoria Zoo B80 ER.THANK YOU | Medium Priority |
| 10147 A | 03/29/24 07:02:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:51:00 72 | 03/31/24 | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE INVESTIGE THE LO | M&R OW WATER PRESSURE IN THE | Camp Wokanda RENTAL HOUSE.THANK YOU | Medium Priority |
| 10148 A | 03/29/24 13:54:00 Dur (hrs/days) | 04/01/24 08:50:00 72 | 03/31/24 | Equipment Failure Closed PLEASE REPAIR THE BRO | M&R KEN WATER LINES IN THE SEF | Service Building Grandview RVICE BUILDING GARAGE.THANK YOU | Medium Priority |

91 Closed - Requests Closed on or prior to Target Date

Total Requests: 91

04/01/24